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11/23/76

Mr, Corni; hicnt
315 ¥ 106 St
Rew Iork. R.X. 10025

Dear Hr, lanomt,

Thanks for the pamphlet with your mote. I'm glad to get an American perspective
on China today.

Jim lLesar will sead you the records of which I wrote if he hsd mot alraady.¥e
both stay much too busy ia court. Neither of us has any staff, With some success. If
You sav last week's AP story reportimg what wae yresented as the FBl's volntnry relsase
of King assassination records that is the resmlt of C.A.75-1996, im which “in represents
e, They have promdsed a total of about 18,000 pages. We kmow this is but little of
what they have and are going for all,

Your opinion that these records you have gotten or will get cam be importamt led
me to thimk 4f I have any other similar ones. Those relating to ome Armold Lewis
Kesslar came to mind. Receatly I obtained some that had been withheld for a decade,
Some of them have probably beem dorrowed by oae the students who use my files. I'am
snclosing what I have and 1’11 ask them for the remainder,

“Some are impossible to road because this is their conditioa. Thom, however, '
are not official records ard if “r. Boudin believes there is the posaibility of turning
a fink up foom them I thimk the SWP cam do it for him.

Hal Verb was am SWP momber when I knew him beginming in 1966. He was them amd to the
best of my kaowledge still iz in the Sam Francisco ares, where there was an active SWP
unit. The one mame I recall of thoase I met through him is Sylvia Weimsteia. Ha) did
not like my discouraging his romamtic attachment with a youmger woman who was mn FEI
clerk. Ho Mad met her when she was going out vith a still older SWO member, amx mam
then about 70, His first name was keon. He was an amatuer handwriting expert. He edited
& wnion or amother amall paper, as I recall it,

In 1966 Hal had & small study group hnterested in the JFK sssassination., The snclosed
mexos are from hiz where they do mot bear official ideatifications. I Helieve thekx author
is Jruce lLewis. If I had am earlier indication of anr iaformant iam this matter I do not
recall ite I know there ars recent records indicating this. I'atr:le 4o turn Hal on but
he has not responded. He kmew a commercial artist im Sam Francisco named David Pearlmutter.
Hal had moved. My letter was returmed. I seamt it to Pearlmutter, askimg that he give it
to “ale X've bad mo respomse, Ur acknowledgement. I did imclude all the mew records, my
dupuoa‘ha.

If Mr., Boudin wants to folluw ap on tho of!'icial records before I can obtain the
retura of mime he can obtaim them from the ¥ational Archives by sasking for all the
Varren Commission files about or relating to Armold Lewis Kessler, If a letter is
directed to Miss Jane Smith or Mr. “arion Johmson in the part tdentified as NNFL it
will reuch the proper versoms more rapidly,

1 thiak it is not impossible that the CIA will have records because of the Hexicam
and Braziliss iavolvezents in the investigations of the FBI. I have all they have released
although they are far frem cumpliamce with my FOIA requests. However, I have not had time
to go over them, so I do not know if amything relevaat is imcluded,

If I find or think of anything else 1')1 send 1%t or let you lmow,

si'c.r.l’ y



